
“The Mission of the City of Lakeside is to serve the citizens of our community with responsibility, transparency, 
integrity, and dedication”. 

In accordance with HB2560, the City of Lakeside, to extent reasonably possible, will make all meetings accessible remotely via 
Zoom and provide the opportunity for citizens to submit oral testimony during the meeting and written testimony by emailing 

cityhall@cityoflakeside.org by 4:00 p.m. on the day of each regularly scheduled council meeting. 

Zoom call in information: 

Meeting ID: 444-313-9923 

Numeric Password: 611328 

Regular phone users should dial into zoom at 408-638-0968 And then put 
in ID and Password when prompted by voice 

1 Call to Order 
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Roll Call
4. Citizens Comments – Visitor Comments are the opportunity for the community to present information or speak on an

issue not on the agenda or on agenda items that do not include public hearings. Comments are limited to three 

minutes for each person. The Mayor may reduce the time limit per speaker depending on the number of speakers. 

Videos are not turned on for this portion of the meeting and visitor microphones are muted throughout the meeting, 

with the exception of the allotted three minutes. Visitors may state their comments and should not expect the 

Council to engage in back-and-forth dialogue regarding the comments. 

Public hearing testimony will be taken during the public hearing and not under Visitor Comments. During public 
hearing agenda items, the Mayor will announce a separate procedure for the Council to hear public testimony 
relating to the subject matter of the hearing” 

5. Consent Agenda: Routine items of business that require a vote but are not expected to require a discussion by the

Council are placed on the Consent Calendar and voted upon as one item. In the event a Councilor requests an 

item be discussed, it will be removed from the Consent Calendar and placed under General Business. 

a. September 14, 2023 meeting minutes
b. October 2, 2023 workshop minutes
c. September Expense & Payroll reports
d. Monthly update reports from Library & Planning – (No updates this month)

6. Lakeside Fire Department Association $500.00 request for annual October Haunted House event.

7. Travel South Coast Oregon (TSOC) Eat, Drink and Be Merry Campaign – 05 Tourism Fund allocation.

8. Discussion regarding the following positions:

a. City Manager
b. Part-Time Planner
c. City Clerk

9. Lakeside District, Board and Committee Reports:
A. Airport: Mayor/City Manager; No Meeting
B. Watershed: Councilor Miller
C. Water District; Councilor Hurn
D. Tenmile Lake Association; Councilor Ritter

E. Fire District: Councilor Pointer
F. Lakeside Business Owners; Councilor Smith

PUBLIC NOTICE 
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

THURSDAY OCTOBER 26, 2023 @ 6:00 pm.  
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 915 NORTH LAKE ROAD, 

LAKESIDE, OR. 

mailto:cityhall@cityoflakeside.org


 

CITY OF LAKESIDE, SEPTEMBER 14, 2023 AGENDA CONTINUED 

 
1. City Manager Report: 

a. LRP Train Display at City Hall 

 
2. Mayor & Council Comments 
 
3. Adjourn- Next meeting; November 9, 2023 
 
The above meeting is open to the public. The Lakeside City Hall is handicapped-accessible. Lakeside is an Affirmative 
Action/Equal Opportunity Employer and complies with Section 804 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973. All City Council 
Meetings are recorded and kept on audio media. 



City of Lakeside   City Council Meeting Minutes       September 14, 2023 

CITY OF LAKESIDE Page 1 of 3 9/14/2023 
 

The Lakeside City Council held a meeting at Lakeside City Hall, 915 North Lake Road, Oregon at 6:00 p.m. 
on Thursday, September 14, 2023. 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER:  6:05 p.m.  
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
3. ROLL CALL: 

PRESENT:  Mayor Sherry Kinsey, Councilors: Alan Pointer, Jaci Smith, Kim Ritter, Karen Hurn, Tom 
Miller, Nikki Wood 
ABSENT:  None 

STAFF PRESENT:  City Manager Melissa Bethel; Public Works Director Ric Saavedra 
 
4. Citizens Comments:    

Naomi Parker:  Ms. Parker spoke regarding the City purchase of the 105 S 8th property. 
Shirlee Benell:  Ms. Benell spoke regarding upcoming events and the recall petition. 
Bridget Bailey: Ms. Bailey spoke regarding the RV in the ROW on the corner of 12th.   
Mike Babcock:   Mr. Babcock spoke regarding RV’s on public roads. 
Joseph Blackwell:  Mr. Blackwell spoke regarding the sewer man holes on 8th. 
Frank Kinsey:  Mr. Kinsey spoke regarding opposition to the council. 
David Smith:  Mr. Smith spoke regarding a councilor voting no on minutes and opposition to the 
recall. 
Mark Crouch:  Mr. Crouch read a prepared statement in opposition to the potential contract with an 
election consultant.   

 
5. Consent Agenda:   

a. Approval of August 17, 2023 Regular CC meeting minutes 
b. Acceptance of August Expense & Payroll reports 
c. Monthly reports from Library and Planning (no updates) 
d. New Liquor License Application; Dune Rider Café 

Motion:  Councilor Hurn moved and Councilor Wood second to approve the Consent Agenda.  
Discussion:  Councilor Pointer asked that the August 17, 2023 minutes be removed from the consent 
agenda.   
Amended Motion:  Councilor Hurn moved and Councilor Wood second to approve items b-d of the 
consent agenda. 
Motion passes 7-0 unanimously.  
 
Motion to approve Minutes of August 17, 2023. 
Councilor Pointer stated Oregon Legislature just passed HR2805 which gives the Oregon Ethics 
Commission oversight over open meeting law violations.  He stated he votes against the minutes 
because they are not done properly.   
Motion:  Councilor Wood moved and Councilor Ritter second to approve the August 17, 2023 minutes. 
Motion passes 6-0 with Councilor Pointer voting no.   
 

6. Presentation by Derek Tonn; Director of Small Business Development Center:   
Tonn gave a presentation regarding the Center; how it is funded and what services it provides.   



City of Lakeside   City Council Meeting Minutes       September 14, 2023 

CITY OF LAKESIDE Page 2 of 3 9/14/2023 
 

7. Lakeside Business Owners:  Adam Hand, LBO President gave an update to Council regarding the 
legitimizing the LBO, events and collaboration with the City and Community groups. 
 

8. Discussion regarding tourism brochure:   
The Council decided to not accept the bids and postpone the project.   
Motion:  Councilor Hurn moved and Councilor Wood second to deny the bids and look at the 
project at a later date.  Motion passes 7-0 unanimously.   
 

9. Approval of purchase for new wastewater work truck:  Public Works Director Saavedra explained 
the bid process and the procedure for getting quotes.  The truck needs to be ordered and would take 
months to receive.  Saavedra explained why the truck is needed in the department.   
Motion:  Councilor Hurn moved and Councilor Ritter second to approve the purchase of a Ford F-
350 truck for $51,045.26.  Motion passes 6-1 with Councilor Miller voting no.   
 

10. Approval of IGA for legal services through LCOG FY23-24:  
Motion:  Councilor Pointer moved and Councilor Miller to approve the IGA with LCOG.  Motion 
passes 7-0 unanimously.   
 

11. Code Enforcement Discussion:  
Councilor Wood read a statement regarding code enforcement and research she has conducted.  The 
Council agreed to hold a workshop regarding code enforcement on October 2, 2023 at 4:00 p.m.   
 

12. Lakeside District, Board and Committee Reports 
A. Airport:  Mayor/City Manager:  No meeting 
B. Watershed:   Councilor Miller: Councilor Miller did not attend but gave an update on projects. 
C. Water District:  Councilor Hurn:   Councilor Hurn did not attend 
D. Tenmile Lake Association:  Councilor Ritter:   Did not attend   
E. Fire District:  Councilor Pointer:  Councilor Pointer advised regarding northside substation; and 

purchasing a used fire truck.   
F. Lakeside Business Owners:  Councilor Smith; The LBO meets quarterly next meeting in Oct.   

 
13. City Manager Report:   
Bethel advised the Council needs to pick a delegate for the LOC board of directors’ election.  Council 
agreed the mayor will be the delegate.    
Bethel stated she met with the DSL which assumed the IGA from the DOC and as of now the DSL intends to 
continue to keep paying the regular monthly rate DOC was paying.   
She advised Council regarding the bench donated to the library by the Felkers. 
Bethel updated the public and council on trainings attended.   
Bethel advised there is an opportunity for LOC to have a Rules and Procedures class in Lakeside which 
would cost $125.00/hr plus travel and lodging.  MOTION:  Councilor Smith moved and Councilor 
Pointer second to approve paying for the LOC Rules and Responsibilities in person class.  Motion 
passes Unanimously.   
Bethel stated Trunk or Treat is on a Sat; the same night as the haunted house and would the Council like 
to have a vehicle in the trunk or treat or donate candy to both the haunted house and trunk or treat.  



City of Lakeside   City Council Meeting Minutes       September 14, 2023 

CITY OF LAKESIDE Page 3 of 3 9/14/2023 
 

The Council agreed to use the tractor again at trunk or treat.   
Bethel advised the Customer Accounting Clerk will be on vacation next week and will leave only one staff 
member for City Hall the next week.   
Council agreed to change the October regular meeting to October 26th since the LOC conference is 
during the regular scheduled meeting day.   
Bethel clarified some of the public comments: The airport fence was bought with grant money from 
COAR which would not be used for streets. She stated the County has said they have budgeted funds to 
fix the manholes and is hoping they will do work and the City will not have to be involved in the project.   
Bethel explained reimbursement from SCA has been approved and those funds should be reimbursed 
soon.  She stated she is still waiting on the amended forms from ODOT Rails so we can get 
reimbursement from them. 
 
14. Mayor & Council Comments:   
Councilor Hurn:   Thanked the public and guest presenters for attending.  She stated she would like to 
have a town meeting where the public can submit questions and get them answered at the meeting.  
She thanked Les Sanitation for the free trash dump day.     
Councilor Smith:  Thanked everyone for attending and hard work.  Reminded everyone Candy donations 
are being accepted for the Halloween festivities.   
Councilor Wood:  Thanked Council and the presenters.     
Councilor Ritter:  Thanked everyone for attending.   
Councilor Miller:  Thanked Council and the Presenters. 
Councilor Pointer:  Thanked Council and the public.   
Mayor Kinsey:  Mayor Kinsey thanked the public for attending and being involved.      
 
Adjournment:  Next Regular City Council Meeting October 26, 2023:  6:00 p.m.   
 
The Above meeting was open to the public.  Lakeside is an Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity 
Employer and complies with Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973.  All City Council Meetings are 
digitally recorded, available for viewing at City website: www.cityoflakeside.org.   
 
Signed/initialed __________    

http://www.cityoflakeside.org/


City of Lakeside   City Council Workshop Meeting Minutes       October 2, 2023 

CITY OF LAKESIDE Page 1 of 1 9/14/2023 
 

The Lakeside City Council held a workshop meeting at Lakeside City Hall, 915 North Lake Road, Oregon 
at 4:00 p.m. on Monday, October 2, 2023. 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER:  4:00 p.m.  
2. ROLL CALL: 

PRESENT:  Mayor Sherry Kinsey, Councilors: Alan Pointer, Jaci Smith, Karen Hurn, Tom Miller, Nikki 
Wood 
ABSENT:  Kim Ritter 

STAFF PRESENT:  City Manager Melissa Bethel;  
 
3. Code Enforcement 

The City Council discussed options for code enforcement.  Input was given by DEQ representative 
Jason Zanni; Solid Waste Specialist for the Western Region and Gary Darnelle; City Attorney.  The 
Council directed staff to work on an updated code enforcement ordinance and have Gary Milliman 
available for questions at a workshop with date to be determined at the October council meeting.     

 
Adjournment:  Next Regular City Council Meeting October 26, 2023:  6:00 p.m.   
 
The Above meeting was open to the public.  Lakeside is an Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity 
Employer and complies with Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973.  All City Council Meetings are 
digitally recorded, available for viewing at City website: www.cityoflakeside.org.   
 
Signed/initialed __________    

http://www.cityoflakeside.org/






















































Lakeside, OR – City Manager/Recorder 

City Manager/Recorder - $70,000 Annually - The City of Lakeside, Oregon is seeking a new 

City Manager/Recorder with city management skills and experience to provide strong 

leadership and strategic vision to its municipal government. The City operates under the 

Council/Manager form of government and the City Manager/Recorder reports to the seven 

member City Council. Lakeside is a charming recreational hideaway located on the Oregon 

Coast between Reedsport and Coos Bay. Lakeside is an unpretentious, small town that connects 

the shared values of both its residents and visitors creating a one-of-a-kind place to visit, work, 

grow a business, raise a family and play in a spectacular outdoor setting. With approximately 

1,800 year-round residents, not counting the travelers visiting Lakeside, the community offers 

those looking for vibrant and inspiring coastal experiences a comfortable community to recreate 

and enjoy the vast and rich cultural offerings of the region. We invite you to explore this 

opportunity with the City of Lakeside by viewing the position profile at 

https://www.cityoflakeside.org/Profile.pdf.  Position is open until filled with first review on 



City of Lakeside 

City Manager/Recorder 
Profile 

The City of Lakeside is a "fabulous town" with a rich history that once was a getaway for many of 
Hollywood's rich and famous. Lakeside is located on the beautiful Oregon coast, just off Highway 101 
between North Bend and Reedsport. Lakeside is noted for its fabulous Ten-Mile Lake and its central 
location to many coastal recreation spots. Lakeside is a home rule city with a council-manager form of 
government. The City Council consists of a mayor and six councilors who are nominated and elected 
from the city at large. The City Manager/Recorder is the administrative head of the city government 
and is responsible for the proper administration of al] city business. Although the City Manager/ 
Recorder reports to the Mayor and Council, he/she works closely with the Mayor in carrying out the 
duties of the position. 

The population of Lakeside is approximately 1,700 and the current budget is $2.3 million. The City 
has 7 FTEs and 7 PTE. The City has a contract City Attorney and a City Engineer. 

The Candidate 

Required Education and Experience 

Bachelor's degree in public administration, 
political science, business management or related 
field with at least five years ofJocal government 
management experience. A Master's degree in 
public administration or related field is desirable. 

Successful candidates will have considerable 

knowledge of modem policies and practices of 
public administration; working knowledge of 
municipal finan.ce, human resources, public works, public safety, community development, and 
land use planning. Candidates will also be able to demonstrate the following skills and abilities: 

• Planning, directing and administering municipal programs;

• Preparing and analyzing comprehensive reports;

• Carrying out assigned projects to their completion;

• Communicate effectively verbally and in writing; and

• Ability to establish and maintain effective working relationships with employees, city officials and
the public.

l





Intergovernmental Relations 
Must be able to relate to and develop good working relationships with other governmental entities, 
including other cities, the County, schools, state and federal agencies. It would be desirable for the 
candidate to be a part of the local professional network. 

Infrastructure Financing and Capital Project 
Management 
The ideal candidate will have experience 
securing funding from multiple sources for 
infrastrncture projects. The candidate must 
w1derstand Oregon's public contracting laws, 
and have experience in managing large capital 
construction projects. 

Osprey Point RV Resort 

Innovations and Major Achievements 
Candi.date must be a creative problem solver and thinker who is able to find solutions. The ideal 
candidate will have substantial experience in land use planning, experience in urban renewal, and have 
general knowledge of how a public safety department operates. 

Compensation 

The hiring range for this position is $70,000/yr dependent upon qualifications. 
The city participates in the State of Oregon Public Employees Retirement 
System. Benefits include health, dental, and life insurance, as well as vacation and sick leave 
and other usual benefits are provided. 

Lakeside Welcome Sign 

How to Apply 

Persons interested in applying should submit a cover letter 
indicating their specific interest in this position; a detailed 
professional resume that identifies the relevant qualifications and 
experiences outlined in this position profile; and a list of :five 
professional references. Send the cover letter, resume and 
references to City of Lakeside Manager/Recorder Recruitment, 
c/o City of Lakeside, P.O. Box L, Lakeside, OR 97449 or e-mail 
to admin@cityoflakeside.org. This position is open until filled 
with first review on . 

3 



P a g e  1 | 5 

 

City Clerk 
POSITION DESCRIPTION 

 
Position Title: City Clerk  
Department:  City Hall 
Reports to:  City Manager 
FLSA Status:  Full Time, Non-Exempt 
Pay:   $19.38/hr DOE plus excellent benefits 
 
PURPOSE OF POSITION:   
Under the general supervision of the City Manager, the City Clerk performs a wide variety of 
administrative, technical, and accounting activities.  The City Clerk serves as administrator to the 
Planning Commission and City Council, oversees utility billing and collections, and performs advanced 
administrative support to the City Manager. The City Clerk performs a variety of highly responsible and 
complex clerical and administrative duties and assists in the daily operations of City Hall, with expected 
progress toward, and eventual achievement of the Certified Municipal Clerk designation through the 
International Institute of Municipal Clerks’ Program. 
 
ESSENTIAL JOB FUNCTIONS:   
City Clerk Duties  

 
• Responsible for accounts payable and receivables.  Assists with yearly audit and responsible for 

maintaining accurate banking and accounting practices. 
 

• Assists with preparation of City Council meeting agendas and tentative agendas; assembles and 
distributes meeting packets; sends out public notices for posting according to State laws. 
 

• Prepares Council Chambers for various meetings, including monthly City Council meetings and 
monthly Planning Commission meetings. 
 

• Attends City Council meetings to record and create accurate minutes. 

• Assists with preparation of Planning Commission meeting agendas and packets; assembles and 
distributes meeting packets; sends out public notices for posting according to State laws. 

 
• May act as Clerk to the Planning Commission - attends all meetings, including after-hours 

meetings and creates all meeting minutes. 
 

• As Clerk to the Planning Commission may receive and file Land Use Applications and Building 
Compliance Applications and assists the City Planner. 



P a g e  2 | 5 

 

• Maintains files indexes to easements, deeds, ordinances, resolutions, leases, contracts, and 
agreements. 
 

• Assists in maintenance of City records in accordance with established policies, including 
implementation and maintenance of electronic records management system, filing, storage, data 
entry, indexing, tracking, retrieval of City records, and destruction in accordance with Oregon 
State Retention Schedule. 
 

• Provides record retrieval/research and assists with Public Record Requests; aids other 
departments requiring historical information. 
 

• Keeps Municipal Code Books current. 
 

• Provides support to the City Manager for City Election Officer duties. 
 

• Progress toward, achieve, and maintain the Certified Municipal Clerk designation. 
 

• Proofreads documents on a wide variety of subjects requiring knowledge of the procedures and 
policies of the City. 
 

• Provide direct oversight of the Utility Billing Clerk 
 

• Identifies irregularities, researches, and resolves discrepancies in accordance with established 
procedures. 
 

• Prepares periodic utility, statistical, or operational reports as assigned. 
 

General Duties  
 

• Shares reception responsibilities for welcoming walk-in visitors, making appointments, and 
receiving telephone calls, using excellent customer service skills.  
 

• Assists with IT, social media and website maintenance for City Hall.   
 

• Other duties as may be assigned of a similar complexity and responsibility. 
 

• Understand, maintain, and applies confidentiality of City documents, records, and accounts 
under ORS.   

 

JOB QUALIFICATION REQUIREMENTS: 
Mandatory Requirements:   
Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities: 

• Knowledge of general office and records maintenance practices and procedures. 

• Rules of effective English, spelling, usage, and grammar. 



P a g e  3 | 5 

 

• Advanced skill in the utilization of MS Office 365products (Word, Excel, Outlook, etc.), Adobe, 

and operation of standard office equipment. 

• Ability to use Gov Office for City website.  

• Ability to understand website and social media. 

• Establish, maintain, and foster positive and harmonious working relationships with those 
contacted in the course of work. 
 

• Maintain active membership in Oregon Association of Municipal Recorders and International 
Institute of Municipal Clerks. 
 

• Maintain knowledge of Oregon Revised Statutes regarding Record Retention, as outlined by the 
State Archivist. 
 

• Ability to perform responsible technical administrative support work with accuracy, speed, and 
minimal supervision. 
 

• Ability to work in a fast-paced environment with interruptions. 

• Ability to communicate with others and produce written reports. 

• Ability to learn. 

• Ability to read and understand complex issues.  

• Ability to meet deadlines.  

• Ability to hear, listen, and to understand meetings to effectively record minutes.  

• Ability to work independently.  

• Ability to communicate effectively, both orally and in writing. 

• Ability to deal with the public, City officials, other organizations, and coworkers with diplomacy 
and tact. 
 

• Ability to problem solve; problem-solving is a factor in this position. This employee encounter 
personnel issues, citizen concerns and complaints, and scheduling priorities. 
 

• Decision-making  

• Financial accountability and cash handling  

• Ability to work under pressure and deal professionally with frequent interruptions.  

• Ability to maintain confidentiality, remain impartial, and exercise discretion and judgement in 

dealing with sensitive, confidential, and legally exempt information. 

 
 



P a g e  4 | 5 

 

 
 
 
TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT USED: 
Personal computer, including word processing, spreadsheet, and data base software; central financial 
computer; 10-key calculator by touch, standard office equipment and communication devices, smart 
phone, and City vehicle.  

 
EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE:   
High School Diploma or equivalent. Minimum three years’ experience in an administrative position 
where accounting practices were required, or any satisfactory combination of experience and training 
which demonstrates the knowledge, skills, and abilities to perform the above duties. 
 
PHYSICAL DEMANDS OF POSITION:   
The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an average 
employee to successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodation will be 
made to meet the needs of qualified individuals with limitations who can perform the essential functions 
of the job.  
 
While performing the duties of this job, the employee is frequently required to sit, talk, and hear. The 
employee is occasionally required to walk; use hands to operate, finger, handle, or feel objects, tools, or 
controls; and reach with hands and arms. Weekly lifting, moving, crouching, bending, kneeling, and 
carrying of objects up to 25 lbs.  
 
Specific vision abilities required by this job include close vision and the ability to adjust focus. Regular 
focus on a computer screen for prolonged periods and daily use of a keyboard and mouse.  
 
Required to use sensory functions as follows:  frequent use of speaking for office/phone verbal 
communications; frequent hearing for general work communications; frequent to continuous seeing for 
all work activities; frequent writing. 
 
WORK ENVIRONMENT: 
The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those an employee encounters 
while performing the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to 
enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.  
 
Work is performed in a standard indoor office setting. The noise level in the work environment is 
usually moderate.  



P a g e  5 | 5 

 

 
On rare occasion, may have to work long hour in emergency situations. 
 
Ability to remain calm and deal effectively with agitated customers. 
 
SUPERVISION RECEIVED:   
Receive direction from the City Recorder/City Manager. 
 
WORKING HOURS: 
Needed to work Monday through Friday 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM; additional participation in after-hours 
work related meetings and activities as required. 
 
MISCELLANEOUS: 
The duties listed above are intended only as illustrations of the diverse types of work that may be 
performed.  The omission of specific statements of duties does not exclude them from the position if the 
work is similar, related, or a logical assignment to the position. 
 
The position description does not constitute an employment agreement between the employer and 
employee and is subject to change by the employer as the needs of the employer and requirements of the 
job change.   
 
Position is non-FLSA exempt.  Participation in the Oregon Public Employees Retirement System 
(PERS) is mandatory. 
 
Background check is required.   
 
 






